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November 19, 2001

TO: Interested Persons

FROM: Gordy Higgins, Legislative Services Division

RE: Meetings of the SJR 22 Subcommittee and the Economic Affairs Interim
Committee

Reminder: 1. The SJR 22 Subcommittee on Health Care and Health
Insurance will meet on Thursday, November 29, 2001, at 9:30
a.m. in Room 137 of the State Capitol.  

2. The Economic Affairs Interim Committee will meet Friday,
November 30, 2001, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 137 of the State
Capitol.

The SJR 22 meeting will cover prescription drug issues, Montana's high-risk insurance
pool, the current condition of the Medicaid program, and several other issues related to
the Subcommittee's study plan.  

The Economic Affairs Committee will hear a number of reports from the Department of
Labor and Industry and a progress update from the Office of Economic Opportunity. 
The agendas for both meetings are enclosed

Please contact Gordy Higgins at 444-3064 or by e-mail at gohiggins@mt.gov for
more information on the upcoming meetings.

Enc. SJR 22 Subcommittee agenda
Economic Affairs Committee agenda Cl2255  1324ghxc.


